Franovich, Mike

From: _ Franovich, Mike -~ Co
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 8:55 AM
To: Orders, William; Castleman, Patrick
Subject: FW: SOARCA

FYI gents. | called downstairs this morning as | hear rumors of more delays.

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 8:51 AM
To: Franovich, Mike

Subject: RE: SOARCA

| did confirm from the CA note that we indicated the draft NUREG would be made publicly available by the end
of this month, so I'll get back to you on where things stand with that as soon as | hear back from RES.

From: Franovich, Mike
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 8:49 AM
To: Bowman, Gregory
Subject: RE: SOARCA

Thanks Greg. | do recall the Daily but was under the impression once the edits were made the TA
would be informed prior to issuance of the draft. Not sure where | got that. It could be a misfired
neuron due to two nights without power at home.

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 8:44 AM
To: Franovich, Mike

Subject: SOARCA

I’'m working on getting in touch with RES on SOARCA and publication of the draft NUREG. You probably saw

the Daily Note that came out a while back, which provided the ML number of the draft NUREG, but just in case
you missed it it's been available internally at ML103010444 for the last few months.

Tracking: C . /3



